Development Management

From: Hope, Rob

Sent: 19 October 2022 11:51

To: Development Management
Subject: FW: Preston - planning conditions

For the 0001/1 Ribble scheme app.

From: Mcllwrath, Connor <connor.mcilwrath@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Sent: 19 October 2022 09:54

To: Hope, Rob <Rob.Hope@lancashire.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Preston - planning conditions

Hi Rob,

Could you use the photos below to illustrate the finish?



Picture-frame detail along top and sides of wall panel — acid etch

10mm exposed aggregate on recessed, centre panel

finish






Wall copings — acid etch finish (matches the picture
frames) Close-up of acid etch finish on copings

Connor



